## NOLTON AND ROCH COMMUNITY COUNCIL CYNGOR CYMUNED NOLTON A'R GARN

Clerk to Nolton and Roch Community Council Pantier Roch Haverfordwest Pembrokeshire SA62 6JX

01437 710662

5 July 2021

Dear Councillor

Please would you attend a Community Council meeting to be held at 7.30 pm on **Monday 5 July 2021** at the Victoria Hall, Roch.

Please find attached the meeting agenda and the minutes of our last meeting.

Yours sincerely

Anna Jones Clerk

## Agenda

- 1 Apologies as reported to the Clerk
- 2 Declarations of interest
- 3 To approve minutes of the previous meeting dated 7 June 2021
- 4 Clerk's report on matters dealt with from the minutes
  - Enhancing Pembrokeshire Grant (note that we now have £35,639 in our community pot (updated with April 21 funds) (Clerk / M. Harries/ A. Peach)
  - Nolton and Roch Community Land Trust (D. Smith)
  - Roch Motel junction missing 'slow' on road (Cllr. J. Adams)
  - Community garden (Clerk)
  - Updates from the Victoria Hall and Nolton Village Hall and Reading Room (M. Harries / Clerk)
  - Speeding traffic coming down from Newgale into Nolton Haven (Cllr. J. Adams)
  - No parkings signs in passing places on the Welsh Road (Cllr. J. Adams)
  - Japanese knotweed in the green lake, Nolton (M. Harries)
  - Newgale Road (Clerk)
  - Digital Pembrokeshire Broadband Programme: Broad Haven Project Area (Cllr. J. Adams)

- Removal of recycling bins and re-siting general bin in Pilgrim's Way (M. Harries / Clerk)
- Catering units sited on Newgale campsite and a new 'slush and desserts' unit on Newgale (Pebbles end)
- Southwood NT workshops next workshop Thursday 8 July (walk for attendees was held on 4 July 2021) (Clerk)
- Parking enforcement in Nolton Haven (Clerk and Cllr. J. Adams)
- 5 Planning
  - Emergency road closure 28 June 2021 Welsh Road by Druidston water leak (3 days)
  - Emergency road closure 12 July 2021 C3067 and U3105 roads at Roch new water connection (3 days)
  - PCNPA proposal: erection of dwelling (Alternate Design to Approval NP/19/0597/RES) Location: Land Adjacent to Rushmead and Opposite Saxondale, Meadow Lane, Nolton Haven, Haverfordwest, Pembrokeshire, SA62 3NN (application no. NP/20/0461/FUL). Planning documents are <u>here</u>. Original plans which were approved are <u>here</u>.
- 6 Finance
  - Requests for donations Friends of Roch
    NB if any organisation would like to be considered for a donation please encourage them to email the Clerk
  - Bevan Buckland accountants invoice £228 paid online 5 July 2021
- 7 Correspondence
  - Traffic & Highways Community Works Fund up the £10k available. Applications need to be received by 31st July 2021. Documents included in email,
- 8 Meetings attended by Councillors / forthcoming meetings
  - Second Southwood workshop 8 July 2021
  - A citizen-led recovery: working better together a series of positive, informal, meetings being held between Town and Community Councils across Pembrokeshire, facilitated by Pembrokeshire County Council working with Pembrokeshire Association of Voluntary Services, PLANED and One Voice Wales - 14 July 2021
- 9 Other items
- 10 County Councillors' report (inf.)
- 11 AOB
- 12 Items for the next agenda